## Jeff Clark

From: Sent: To:	Jeff Clark Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:47 AM Cooper, Mark (MAWC); Abi-Akar, Hind; Bishop, Zack; Doyle.Boese@Infineum.com; Bond, Stacy; Buck, Ron; Budd, Armel; Buscher, Bill; Campbell, Bob; Carabell, Kevin (kedc) (KCarabell); bradley.carter@intertek.com; Castanien, Chris; Jeff Clark; Conti, Riccardo; Devlin, Cathy; Fetterman, Pat; Franklin, Joe (Intertek); Goshorn, Ken; Rich Grundza; Gutzwiller, Jim; Haeglin, John (Intertek); Hamilton, Jesse; Johnson, Ryan; Jones, Ron; Kennedy, Steve; Kersey, Victor; Larch, Bill; Lu, WenTong; Matasic, Jim; McGeehan, James; Menasco, Michael (ENAS); Miiller, Greg; Minotti, Michael; Moritz, Jim (Intertek); Nann, Norbert; Parsons, Gary (GMPA); Passut, Charlie; Patrick, Dick; Polley, Kris; Pridemore, Dan; Rajakumar, Allison; Richards, Scott M. (srichards) (SwRI); Rutherford, Jim (JARU); Selby, Keith; Shank, Greg; Sztenderowicz, Mark; Urbanak, Matt; Van Dam, Wim (WVDA); Weber, Ben; Wingfield, Tom M; Xie, JingChun; Todd.Dvorak@aftonchemical.com
Subject:	Minutes of Mack SP Teleconference - Friday August 13 2010

Attendance - Jeff Clark, Mark Cooper, Zack Bishop, Jim Carter, Jim Matasic, Jim Moritz, Brad Carter, Scott Richards, Ryan Johnson, Doyle Boese, Chris Castanien, Todd Dvorak, Kevin Carabell, Greg Shank, Ken Goshorn

Procedure Changes - For the Mack Test procedures, sourcing information needs to be updated to reflect TEI's corporate name change and obtaining the oil cooler adapter block from TEI. A motion to update accordingly (Bishop, Richards) passed unanimously. The TMC will issue information letters as needed.

T-12A - The ballot closes on Monday and the data dictionary/report packet will be issued next week. Starting the control charts remains an issue to be addressed. A proposal was made to start the charts with the labs' most recent reference result and for labs without data to start with the next test result (Matasic, Shank). The motion passed 5-0-5. Jeff will update the panel on the ballot results as soon as the come available.

T-12 Ring Status - TEI has the rings and is in the process of inspecting them. The hope is that they will be available some time next week. A motion (Clark, Mastasic) to limit stand extensions to 3 tests on old hardware and to allow the extension to carry past a test on new hardware. Charts will not be updated until status of the new hardware is known. After discussion, the motion was tabled until all labs were present and all known old hardware was accounted for. A motion (Matasic, Richards) was made that all future reference tests be run on the new hardware (rings, liners, bearings). The motion passed 7-0-3.

T-11 Severity - Jim Carter and Scott Richards shared results of a test run on a Haltermann version of PC-9 fuel. The first test aborted due to oil consumption problems caused by a stuck ring. The test will be re-run starting next week. The study on fuel batch effects by ChevronPhillips and Oronite is not yet available.

Next Meetings: Conference Call - tentatively set for 8/27 at 10:30 am Eastern. Face-to-Face - Possibly the week of Sept. 20.

Best Regards,

Jeff Clark Technical Manager Engineering / Analytical Services 412.365.1032 412.848.8843 cell

ASTM Test Monitoring Center http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/

ATC European Registration Centre

https://atc-erc.org